
From:   Samuel Cullari   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   December 16, 2020

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

1) In response to question 1, we would like to keep the Technical Exhibit confidential.  These materials
contain trade secrets and proprietary information and are not customarily released to the public.  Public
disclosure of this information might be harmful to the company and provide unjustified benefits to our
competitors.   

2) In response to question 2, the additional frequencies requested are to accommodate Galileo and
GLONASS GNSS signals in addition to GPS. The GPS receivers we are testing are combined receivers
that receive GPS, GLONASS, and Galileo signals and we would like to test reception of all of these. The
amplifier of the re-radiator system that we would like to use is compatible with all of these frequencies.


